
From: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 5:15 PM
To: Tom Boom
Subject: RE: Flint JPA 12-25-0085-P Revision MP#J

I just sent it via email let me know if you don't receive it. I'll be here till 5:20ish.

From: Tom Boom [<mailto:TBoom@barr.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:03 PM
To: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ)
Cc: Valor, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint JPA 12-25-0085-P Revision MP#J

Hi Roxanne,
Would this be coming in the mail or email?
Thanks,
Tom

Tom Boom, PE

Senior Environmental Engineer
Ann Arbor office: 734.922.4442
TBoom@barr.com
www.barr.com



From: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ) [<mailto:JESKOR@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Tom Boom; Valor, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint JPA 12-25-0085-P Revision MP#J

Yes, no worries, I should be able to get it to you by tomorrow morning.

Roxanne Jesko

Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division
Lansing, District Office
517-284-6665
jeskor@michigan.gov

From: Tom Boom [<mailto:TBoom@barr.com>]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 12:23 PM
To: Valor, Carol (DEQ)

Cc: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Flint JPA 12-25-0085-P Revision MP#J

Carol,

Yes, September 15th is our start date. Will we be able to have the permit revision by then?

Thanks,

Tom

Tom Boom, PE

Senior Environmental Engineer

Ann Arbor office: 734.922.4442

TBoom@barr.com

www.barr.com



From: Valor, Carol (DEQ) [<mailto:VALORC@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Tom Boom

Cc: Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Flint JPA 12-25-0085-P Revision MP#J

Tom,

The revision of 12-25-0085-P was re-assigned a new file number: 14-25-0077-P and the permit is in the queue to be finalized for signature.

Is Sept. 15 your start date?

Carol Valor

MDEQ WRD

Lansing District

517-284-6670